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PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Monarque, Stephen
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 7:39 AM
To: Otto, Ngola; ComanchePeakCOL Resource
Subject: RE: 2010-10-26 Request for Clarifying Conf Call re RAI-182 (5116, Section 8.2) and RAI-183 

(5117, Section 8.4)

 
 
From: Otto, Ngola  
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 7:35 AM 
To: 'Woodlan, Don' 
Cc: Monarque, Stephen 
Subject: RE: 2010-10-26 Request for Clarifying Conf Call re RAI-182 (5116, Section 8.2) and RAI-183 (5117, Section 
8.4) 
 
Don, 
 
I am checking with our staff on their availability and will get back to you. 
 
Ngola 
 
From: Woodlan, Don [mailto:Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 9:31 AM 
To: Otto, Ngola 
Subject: FW: 2010-10-26 Request for Clarifying Conf Call re RAI-182 (5116, Section 8.2) and RAI-183 (5117, Section 
8.4) 
 
 
 

Donald R. Woodlan 
Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs 
Luminant Power 
O- 254-897-6887  C- 214-542-7761 
 

From: Woodlan, Don  
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 2:44 PM 
To: Monarque, Stephen; ComanchePeakCOL Resource 
Cc: Conly, John; joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com; russell_bywater@mnes-us.com; nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com; 
Evans, Todd 
Subject: 2010-10-26 Request for Clarifying Conf Call re RAI-182 (5116, Section 8.2) and RAI-183 (5117, Section 8.4) 
 
Steve, 
 
This note is to request a clarifying conference call on RAI-182 (5116, Section 8.2) and RAI-183 (5117, Section 8.4). 
 Please let us know a day and time that works for your people.  Right now, Friday afternoon or Monday afternoon look like 
potential opportunities for us. 
 

Donald R. Woodlan 
Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs 
Luminant Power 
O- 254-897-6887  C- 214-542-7761 
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Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential 
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that 
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply 
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.  



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  ComanchePeak_COL_Public  
Email Number:  1157  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (9C2386A0C0BC584684916F7A0482B6CA1A8A1B72C3)  
 
Subject:   RE: 2010-10-26 Request for Clarifying Conf Call re RAI-182 (5116, Section 8.2) 
and RAI-183 (5117, Section 8.4)  
Sent Date:   11/2/2010 7:38:38 AM  
Received Date:  11/2/2010 7:38:40 AM  
From:    Monarque, Stephen 
 
Created By:   Stephen.Monarque@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Otto, Ngola" <Ngola.Otto@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"ComanchePeakCOL Resource" <ComanchePeakCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    2034      11/2/2010 7:38:40 AM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
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